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	Addendum No:
	1

	Date Issued
	May 17, 2023

	Project Title and Number
	RFP ID#2735479312 - Oak Valley General Contractor to Fit-out Uxbridge Foundation Office

	Closing Time
	May 24, 2023, 2:00 PM (EST)

	Number of Pages in Addendum 
	6

	Number Attachments 
	1


By way of this Addendum, the following changes, revisions, additions, deletions and clarification form an integral part of the bid documents. Proponents are to read the Addendum in its entirety.
Section A – Clarifications/Updates
The bid submission deadline has been extended until May 24, 2023 at 2:00 PM EST.
· Replace door and side lights with standard HM doors and frame 
· [bookmark: _Hlk135208174]The intent is for the large screen (Alternative Price 1D) to be a PC-350 screen system and the rest of the door and sidelight frames (including Alternative Prices) to be standard HM. Refer to attached drawing A9.10.
· Added as alternative prices – see updated Price Form
· Millwork Kitchenette to be constructed with a non plywood core
· Millwork Desk to be constructed with a non plywood core
· Removal of the drywall drop clg and install standard drop clg (pot lights can remain)
· Grey water pump for sink
· Provide gravity drain connection to existing buried sanitary line as shown on tender drawings.

Section B - Questions and Answers:
Q1: A1.40 Note #164 Is missing
A1:  Note: COORDINATE WORK IN THIS AREA WITH MECHANICAL. REPAIR & REFINISH ALL AFFECTED SURFACES.

Q2: 1/A7.00 provide wall section details for new partitions
A2: Refer to assemblies and typical interior detail sheets.

Q3: Detail 3A/7.10 Confirm no corner guards required
A3: Confirmed - no corner guards required.

Q4: Provide the base building sprinkler contractor
A4: Troy Life and Fire Safety.

Q5: Provide the BAS Controls contractor
A5: BAS was installed by Honeywell but maintained through Compass Controls – Marc Haire


Q6: As we have been in business for 35+ years, please consider dropping or extending the projects completed in the past 5 years requirement in Appendix 2.
A6: The hospital would like to keep the 5 years requirement.

Q7: Can you provide us the base building Fire Alarm Contractor?
A7:  Troy Life and Fire Safety.

Q8: Is there a basement under the construction area we have to deal with or is it slab on grade?
A8: The renovated area is on slab on grade.

Q9: Can you provide the construction start date and substantial completion date?
A9: Tentative Start Date: June 15, 2023 – Substantial Completion: September 30, 2023.

Q10: The base bid for door frames and screens is for hollow metal, the alternate pricing is to substitute to Aluminum PC350 framing system. The alternate pricing requests substitution numbers for each opening. The suppliers will not provide the individual credits or extras for each opening. Can we revise this Alternate pricing to include for "ALL" base bid H.M and alternate for "ALL" PC350 aluminum which they are more likely to bid? Please note we have experienced in these types of alternate pricing the base bidder is unlikely to bid when the alternate supplier pricing is known to be a cheaper option and vs versa.
A10:  See question 12 below.

Q11: Please advise if there are any bonding requirements for this project.
A11: No, there is no bonding requirement.

Q12: Alternate price form for example indicates Alt #3 Office doors, glazed H.M. doors w sidelights. Drawing alt price form Alt #3 indicates Reception/Exterior Corridor - Alternate Price #3 AP-3 Glazed screen. The plans indicate base bid includes this screen and no reference on plans to AP-3 anywhere. Can you please clarify what the actual alternate pricing is asking for? Can the alternate pricing form be submitted 24 hrs later to address all these questions?
A12: AP-3 is not included in the base price. Refer to A9.10 for information pertaining to AP-3.
Q13: Is there a DSS report for this project as there is a reference in the specifications to abatement?
A13: DSS not a part of the contract.

Q14: Please confirm understanding of hoarding / exiting requirements indicated on Drawing A1.35, that it is the Designer’s intentions / requirements for public to utilize the existing corridor, separated by construction hoarding, as a means to exit the building, that the intention is for the public to access the construction site. If so please be very clear as to how control of the doors in the construction hoarding is to be configured, if these are to be free passage doors, giving 24 hour undeterred public access to the construction site (including when the Contractor is not on site), or if there are specific controls that are to be, perhaps, interconnected to the fire alarm system. If the existing corridor must remain as access to exit, that there are not two other alternate paths within the allowable maximum travel distance, then perhaps the configuration of the construction hoarding should be reconsidered so that the existing corridor is excluded from the construction area.
A14: Hoarded area will not be accessible to the public.

Q15: Please identify where, in the Bid Documents, the Designated Substance Report is to be found? If not provided in the initially issued Bid Documents please provide for review and consideration if pricing the proposed renovations particularly in proximity to the materials visible on the underside of the structure above the area of the proposed fit out.
A15: DSS not a part of the contract.

Q16: For the purposes of quantifying and costing what is the composition / thickness of the existing floor slab that is to be, per indication on Drawing A1.40, removed; is this slab-on-grade or suspended slab, if suspended what is the nature of the construction (concrete or frame construction, and if concrete how is it reinforced), and in either instance what is the thickness of the existing material? Please provide approximate dimensions for saw cutting / removal, or are Bidders permitted to scale drawings to determine the extent and quantity? As for reinstating what materials are to be utilized; if concrete what is the required strength and any requirements for admixtures, is the repair to be dowelled into the existing slab and if so what are the doweling, including spacing, requirements, is the infill to be reinforced and if so how, and what about underfloor vapour control and backfilling requirements. Please provide required supplemental information for proper and accurate costing.
A16: Slab on grade - existing thickness is unknown. Vapour barrier to be reinstated. Refer to spec section 03 01 30.71 - Concrete Repairs included in addendum. Allow for 10 linear meters of trenching.

Q17: For the purposes of quantifying and costing what is the composition / thickness of the existing partition that is to be, per indication on Drawing A1.40, removed for duct and pipe penetrations; are they concrete block, clay tile, metal stud drywall, or other materials?
A17: Metal stud and drywall.

Q18: The ceiling within the exiting Corridor was not open for any Bidder to review the above ceiling conditions so to make certain there is nothing within that would need relocation to accommodate the new HVAC; please provide above ceiling information for all to be able to quantify / cost modification requirements, or perhaps establish a separate and specific Cash Allowance for relocation of any previously concealed and unknown element required to be relocating to accommodate new HVAC.
A18: There is sufficient free space to run new ductwork.  There is no need for relocation of existing services or equipment.  In addition to shown on the drawings, include in contractor for 5 extra offsets of new duct shown in the corridor ceiling.

Q19: Please confirm that the Floor Plans on Drawing A7.00 and the Interior Elevations shown on Drawing A7.40 are indicating the configuration for Alternate Price #1 (per Appendix 3 – Price Form) where the partition between the Offices to the Corridor / Workstations is not a full length glaze screen with doors (per Note 721), that the Bidders are to use our imagination to visualize the actual Base Bid configuration and to allow for the likely more expensive glass wall system.
A19: Confirmed - elevation indicates alternate price 1B and 1C

Q20: Drawing A9.10 appears to provide details for the requirements of Alternate Prices, as hollow metal door frame details; please provide details for Base Bid requirements suitable for what is understood to be the requirements of Section 08 44 13. According to Elevation 11/A8.00 the countertop for the kitchenette (MW-2) is to be PLAM-2 however all three of the Section Details (12, 13 & 14/A8.00) reference Countertop and Edge Type C1 which is Detail 17/A8.00 and noted as quartz; there is a cost difference between these two different products. Please review and clarify which the Bidder is to include for in their Base Bid amount.
A20: Base bid calls for hollow metal doors - details reflect this requirement. Counter is to be Quartz - refer to 09 05 00 Product and Finish Key for specifications.

Q21: According to Elevation 11/A8.00 the finish for exposed surfaces of the cabinets and cupboards of the kitchenette (MW-2) are to be WDV which does not appear to be defined; neither Specification Section 06 20 00 Finish Carpentry nor 06 40 00 Architectural Woodwork define “WDV”, and Specification Section 09 05 00 Product and Finish Key also does not include for a veneer product to be applied to the specified substrates for drawer and door fronts, fixed panels and exposed surfaces; please coordinate and clarify.
A21: Exposed surfaces should be PLAM-1 - not wood veneer.

Q22: Drawings and Specification Section 09 05 00 Product and Finish Key both make reference to the use of Baltic Birch plywood as wall panelling system. Neither Specification Section 06 20 00 Finish Carpentry nor 06 40 00 Architectural Woodwork include, even for the construction of the body of cabinet drawers, the identified Baltic Birch plywood, instead indicating other wood species and finishes applicable to the specified species. Please provide Details of the means / methods of securing such paneling system, including returns at inside and outside corners and transitions to door / window openings, and clarify both the material / species requirements including finishing of same.
A22: Baltic birch plywood is only to be used as wall panelling. Refer to 09 05 00 Product and Finish Key for specifications. Kitchenette and reception desk are to be constructed with standard ply as referenced in specs.
 
Q23: Please provide names and contact information for all Base Building Contractors including, but not specifically limited to, Fire Alarm, BAS / Controls / Security, Sprinkler, Air / Water Balance, etc., anyone that the Owner would require the Bidders engage for the purposed of securing pricing and services to complete the proposed fit out.
A23: Fire alarm and sprinkler is handled through Troy Life and Fire Safety. BAS was installed by Honeywell but maintained through Compass Controls – Marc Haire – 416-899-8427. IT Support is handled by internal hospital department, but cabling will be handled by Cable Ready – Matthew Frketich. No security subcontractor required.

Q24: Please consider extending the page limit for Appendix 2 RFP Evaluated Criteria – Methodology & Approach from the allotted 2 pages to 5-7 pages to allow for a detailed understanding of our approach encompassing all requested items.
A24: Please limit to 5 pages.

Q25: The Demo Drawings show a 50mm conduit as a Security provision, which is also shown on the new work. Please confirm if this conduit is existing or needs to be accounted for in the Bid Price.
A25: The 50mm is existing.

Q26: Please confirm if there is any lighting that requires demolition, and if so please indicate the type / configuration of the existing fixtures that need to be made safe prior to removal and disposal including lamp types.
A26: No lighting demo required.

Q27: Who are the GC’s on the project?
A27: The following GC’s attended the mandatory site tour: Integricon, Anacond Contracting, Be Constructions Ltd., BDA Inc., J.J. McGuire, Area Construction, AF Group Lts., Elite Construction, Brook Restoration, Rea Construction, Baycrest, Verly Construction, Steelcore Construction.
All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Q28: A1.40 Note #164 Is missing
A28: Already answered in this addendum.

Q29: 1/A7.00 provide wall section details for new partitions
A29: Already answered in this addendum.

Q30: Detail 3A/7.10 Confirm no corner guards required
A30: Already answered in this addendum.

Q31:  Provide the base building sprinkler contractor
A31: Already answered in this addendum.

Q32: Provide the BAS Controls contractor
A32: Already answered in this addendum.

Q33: Confirm signage by others, included in cash allowance
A33: Signage is under the GC's contract. A cash allowance has been provided

Q34: Where is millwork the following located S1, S2, S3, C5, C5A & C5B
A34: The only millwork is the reception desk and kitchenette.
Q35: Confirm construction work hours
A35: Construction hours are flexible.

Q36: The Alternative Prices are unclear. Can you please provide clarification?
A36: Already answered in this addendum.

Q37: Appendix 2 Evaluated Criteria is extensive, and a lot of the requirements are doubled up in the attachments. Can you please review the requirements and verify what is actually required, or is it possible to reference other sections to avoid being repetitive?
A37: The requirements are clearly stated, please submit the required attachments.

Sincerely, 
Bid Administrator 
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